Subject: CBO0-3178730 Cheque re-issue

From: $corporateservicecentre-team1 <CorpServicesCentre@bankofscotland.co.uk>
Date: Tue, 4 Jun 2019 17:47:31 +0100
To: "stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com" <stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com>

Reply Securely

Classification: Confidential

Hi Stacy

Please see the below sent 31/5.

Kind regards,

Zoha

Zoha Bernawi | Global Corporates and Financial Institutions | Banking & Trade Delivery | Commercial Banking

Lloyds Banking Group, 1st Floor, Ettrick House, 37 South Gyle Crescent, Edinburgh, EH12 9DS | Tel: 0345 602 3066 |
Fax: 0845 602 5422| Email : rcstedinburgh-team5@lloydsbanking.com<mailto:rcstedinburgh-team5@lloydsbanking.com>

From: $commercialclientservicing [mailto:commercialclientservicing@Iloydsbanking.com]
Sent: 31 May 2019 14:45

To: stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com

Subject: CBO-3176654 Cheque re-issue

Sensitivity: Confidential

Classification: Confidential
Good afternoon Stacy,

Thank you for your call today. | have forwarded this instruction to the Account Closure Team to resend the closing
cheque to the new address as per your request.

Kind regards,

James

James Bannatyne | Client Servicing Large Corporate | Banking and Trade Delivery | Commercial Banking

Lloyds Banking Group, Pendeford Business Park, Wobaston Road, Wolverhampton, WV9 5HA | Tel: 0345 835 7478 |
Email: CommercialClientServicing@LIloydsBanking.com<mailto:CommercialClientServicin LloydsBanking.com>

From: Stacy Lunnon [mailto:stacyl@pensionpractitioner.com]
Sent: 31 May 2019 14:32

To: $commercialclientservicing
Cc: Esther S; Emily McAlister
Subject: CBO-3176654

-- This email has reached the Bank via an external source --



Dear team,

Account Name: Haines Watts (Preston) Limited SSAS
Sort Code: 12-20-26
Account Number: 10065161

It has come to our attention that the above account held with yourselves has been closed and a cheque has been issued
and sent regarding the closing balance.

Unfortunately, we are no longer at the address on the account and the post forwarding facility ended a month ago.
Therefore, the cheque will be returned to you, if not already.

| attach a letter of authority signed by the account signatories requesting that the cheque be re-issued made payable to
"RSA - Haines Watts (Preston) Limited SSAS" and sent to our new address below and on the letter of instruction.

Please confirm that this is satisfactory and | would appreciate acknowledgement of receipt.

Kind regards,
Stacy Lunnon

Please note our new administration and post processing centre:

Pension Practitioner
Office 12

Venture Wales Building
Pentrebach

Merthyr Tydfil

CF48 4DR

T: 0800 634 4862
F: 020 8906 6611

Check out our new administration management online platform: https://retirement.capital/

Pension Practitioner is a tradestyle of The Practitioners Partnership LP
Registered Number: 00159
Registered Office: 1st Floor, World Trade Centre, Baytree Road, Gibraltar GX11 1AA

IMPORTANT - PLEASE NOTE The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is
addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use
of or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and destroy this email.

Lloyds Banking Group plc. Registered Office: The Mound, Edinburgh EH1 1YZ. Registered in Scotland no. SC95000.
Telephone: 0131 225 4555.



Lloyds Bank plc. Registered Office: 25 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7HN. Registered in England and Wales no. 2065.
Telephone 0207626 1500.

Bank of Scotland plc. Registered Office: The Mound, Edinburgh EH1 1YZ. Registered in Scotland no. SC327000.
Telephone: 03457 801 801.

Lloyds Bank Corporate Markets plc. Registered office: 25 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7HN. Registered in England
and Wales no. 10399850.

Scottish Widows Schroder Personal Wealth Limited. Registered Office: 25 Gresham Street, London EC2V 7HN.
Registered in England and Wales no. 11722983.

Lloyds Bank plc, Bank of Scotland plc and Lloyds Bank Corporate Markets plc are authorised by the Prudential Regulation
Authority and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority and Prudential Regulation Authority.

Scottish Widows Schroder Personal Wealth Limited is authorised and regulated by the Financial Conduct Authority.

Lloyds Bank Corporate Markets Wertpapierhandelsbank GmbH is a wholly-owned subsidiary of Lloyds Bank Corporate
Markets plc. Lloyds Bank Corporate Markets Wertpapierhandelsbank GmbH has its registered office at Thurn-und-Taxis
Platz 6, 60312 Frankfurt, Germany. The company is registered with the Amtsgericht Frankfurt am Main, HRB 111650.
Lloyds Bank Corporate Markets Wertpapierhandelshank GmbH is supervised by the Bundesanstalt fr
Finanzdienstleistungsaufsicht.

Halifax is a division of Bank of Scotland plc.

HBOS plc. Registered Office: The Mound, Edinburgh EH1 1YZ. Registered in Scotland no. SC218813.

This e-mail (including any attachments) is private and confidential and may contain privileged material. If you have
received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender and delete it (including any attachments) immediately. You must not

copy, distribute, disclose or use any of the information in it or any attachments. Telephone calls may be monitored or
recorded.



